1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

DEC 62010
MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Office of Field Operations

Director, Preclearance

Operations (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

FROM: Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger It
SUBJECT: Visa Foils Issued for Cuban Medical Professional Program

In an effort to improve travel document security and combat fraud, the Department of State
{DOS) is updating their procedures for issuing travel documents to individuals traveling under
the Cuban Medical Professional Program (CMPP). Under the CMPP, Cuban medical personnel
conscripted to study or work in a third country under the direction of the Cuban government are
permitted to enter the United States.
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According to section 212(d)(5)(A) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), DHS has the

statutory authority to parole eligible Cuban nationals into the United States. -

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact
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Director, Fraudulent Document Analysis Unit at [ {BYEIR@dhs.gov or IO
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Date: December 6, 2010

Topic: Visa Foils Issued for Cuban Medical Professional Program
Headquarters POC: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Office: Fraudulent Document Analysis Unit

e In an effort to improve travel document security and combat fraud, the Department of State
(DOS) is updating their procedures for issuing travel documents to individuals traveling
under the Cuban Medical Professional Program (CMPP).
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